
Hudson
Design Groupuc

December 16,2014

400 Friberg Porkwoy
Wesfborough, MA 01581

RE: Slrucfurol Assessment
Site Nome:
Site Address:

Porllond Jetport ME
I001 Weslbrook Street
Portlond, ME 04102

To Whom ll Moy Concern:

Hudson Design Group LLC (HDG) hos been outhorized by Verizon Wireless to perform o strucTurol ossessmenf on the
existing ontenno mounÌs locoted of the obove referenced sile.

Bosed on our evoluolion, we hove determined thoÌ ihe exisling ontenno mounts ARE CAPABTE of supporting the
newer model replocement ontennos. Reference the HDG leose exhibil drowings doied November 24,2Ol4 for the
ontenno locoTions.

This ossessment wos conducted in occordonce wilh the EIA/TlA-222-G, StrucTurol Stondords for Sleel Antenno Towers
ond Antenno Supporiing Struclures, the lnternotionol Building Code 2009, ond lhe ASCE 7-05.

This determinoÌion wos bosed on lhe following limilolions ond ossumptions:

l. Equipment ond locotions should not devioTe from the construction drowings wiThout written opprovol of the
engrneer.

2. HDG is not responsible for ony modificolions compleled prior lo ond hereofter which HDG wos not directly
involved.

3. All sÌructurol members ond their conneciions ore ossumed to be in good condition ond ore free from defecis
wilh no deleriorolion to ils member copocities.

4. All ontennos, coox cobles ond woveguide cobles ore ossumed lo be properly inslolled ond supported os
per the monufocturer requirements.

Pleose feel free to contoct our office should you hove cny questions.

Respectfully Submitted,
Hudson Design Group LLC
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